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FAX COVER SHEET
TO
COMPANY
FAX NUMBER 18506176383
FROM Francyne Carrillo
DATE 2009-03-03 18:38:43 GMT
RE FW: 18506176383
COVER MESSAGE

From: BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com [BizCopieri @legalzoom.com)]
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 12:20 PM
To: Francyne Carrillo

Subject: 18506176383
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. COVERLETTER
TG Registration Section
Division of Corporations
sipJecT: SH PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC
{(Name of Limited Liability Company)
The enclosed A micles of Amendment and fee(s) are submined for filing.
Plense return all correspondence coneerning this matter wo the following:
o 3
2= N
Francyrna Carrilla > T
(Nome of Person} =i s
T '
25 o |
Legalzoom.com, Inc. < - m
(Firmy/Company) M gf.\ i < o
o R
7083 Hollywood Blvd ., Suite 180 2B, -
(Address) 2=l e-d
o0
o
Los Angeles, CA 900238
(City/State and Zip Code)
For further information concerning this mater, please calk
Francyne Carrille w (323 ) 962-8600
(Naime &f Person) (Area Uode & Dayting Telephone Number)
Chelosed is a check for the following amount:
[Z]825.00 Filing Fee [CJ$30.00 Filiug Fee & []555.00 Filing Fce & [CI560.00 Filing Fes,
Cenlificate of Status LCertified Copy Certificate of Status &
(additional copy is enciosed) Ceqtified Copy |
(additional copy is enclosed) ‘
MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Regigmration Section Reglstration Section
Divisten of Corporations Division of Corperatlons’
F.O. Box 6327 Clifton Huilding
Taultahassee, IFL, 32314
Ld

2661 Execotive Center Clircle
Tallahasseg, FL 32301
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT gjf':‘ E=2) F
TO oS-l
>
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION 2% < m
SN S R
$H PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC OF -
7z,
L ! B -
crida Linited Ligbility Company =
ht
The Articles of Organizition for this Limited Liability Company were filed on 11/12/2008 and assighad
Florida document number 08000105157
This amendment is submitied 1o amend the following:

A. Tfumendiag nume, entgr

w name of the limited Habili o

any here:
P o

B.

The new name must b distinguishable and end with the words “Limited Liability Company,” the designation “LLC™ or the abbreviation

registered agent and/or the new registered office address here:

H amending the registered agent and/or registered office address on our records, gnter the pame of the new
. . ,

New Registered Ofce Address:

(Erer Florida stree! oddress)

. Florida
((:ﬂy}
New Registered Agent's Sipnature, §

{Ziyp Code)

{ hereby accept the uppointment us registered agent und agree (o act irthis capacity, | further agree to-comply with
the provisions of all staintes relative 1o the proper and complete performance ofimy deties, and [ am fomilicr with and
waecept the obligations of my pusition as registered agent as provided for in Chapler 608, F.S. Or, if this document is
being fitcd to-merely reflect a chunge in the regisiered office address, Therehy confirm thut the limited - Habiliny
compary fus been notified in weiting of this change.

(Tf Changing Registered Agent, Slematyre of New Repistered Agent)

Pagel of 2
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If omending the Managers or Managi
ping Members on ouy records,
or Manaping Member heing added vt rume removed from pur, records:

enter the title, name. and address of esch Mansgor
MGR = Manager

MGRM =Maunaging Membeor

Name Address

Tvpe of Action

MGRM Scth Fastings

PO Box 833 [71 Add
Loxahatchae FL 33470

[:] Remove

MGRM HOLLY HASTINGS PO Box 8

33.. 1 Add
Loxahatchee, EL. 33470 [7] Remove

[ada
—[ JRemove:

3 Add
M Remave

LIVe

0
£

%

D. Xf amending any cther information, enter change(s) here: (Aitach additional sheery, if necessary.)

Vi
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g 4y - 4VH 60

ERIE

Dated __ o 3

L

2001

Signatu a member of quihorizad represiotative of 1 member

Seth Hastings, Member

FILIRE

vped or printed name of signee
Papge 2 of 2
Filing Fee: 325.6¢



